

Re: OFHP Regs

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>, "McGrath, Jessica (ENERGY)" <jessica.mcgrath@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 27 Oct 2017 08:03:20 -0400

Thanks, Andrew. We'll relay the timing to CO.

Martin

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Friday, October 27, 2017 7:39 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); McGrath, Jessica (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: OFHP Regs

Hi.

He's here on Saturday for a speech. Jessica (cc'd) is set to staff him. Let's organize getting her the copies for signature, please?

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: October-26-17 3:25 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: OFHP Regs

Hi Andrew,

Unfortunately we won't have the final regs for signature until tomorrow. Would it be possible to have the Minister sign these tomorrow and send in scans? Then we can submit the originals to ECO on Monday.

Let me know if you would like to chat about this.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: October 25, 2017 7:15 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY) <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>; Whittington, Matt (ENERGY) <Matt.Whittington@ontario.ca>; Baker, Carys (ENERGY) <Carys.Baker@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: OFHP Regs

I believe the LRC approval form and regs. I am following up to confirm though.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: October 25, 2017 7:07 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>; Whittington, Matt (ENERGY) <Matt.Whittington@ontario.ca>; Baker, Carys (ENERGY) <Carys.Baker@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: OFHP Regs

What does Minister need to sign?

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: October-25-17 6:28 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: OFHP Regs

Hi Andrew,

Attached are updated drafts of the reg package, including today's draft reg (now drafted as a reg instead of drafting instructions), as well as the Ministry approval form and the impact assessment form.

We will also share these with CO so they can keep this on track for next Monday.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: October 24, 2017 5:45 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY) <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>; Whittington, Matt (ENERGY) <Matt.Whittington@ontario.ca>; Baker, Carys (ENERGY) <Carys.Baker@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: OFHP Regs

Hi Andrew,

Attached is an updated version of the draft fee reg, as well as comments/edits on CO's pink note. A new turn of this reg has gone to leg council for further drafting, which we hope to get back tomorrow, but I wanted to share the latest version so that you could see how it is evolving. We don't expect the next one to have substantial changes.

The other reg and approval form remain unchanged at this time.

We will also share these with CO so they can keep this on track for next Monday.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: October 23, 2017 11:40 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>; Whittington, Matt (ENERGY) <Matt.Whittington@ontario.ca>; Baker, Carys (ENERGY) <Carys.Baker@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: OFHP Regs

Awesome. Thank you for your diligence.

Take care,

Andrew

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: October-23-17 11:37 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: OFHP Regs

Hi Andrew,

Cabinet convenes at the end of LRC and it is normal practice for regulations to be approved at that sitting. So, tracking to LRC with these means they would most likely have CAB approval by the end of LRC.

I have confirmed this with Cabinet Office.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: October 23, 2017 11:17 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>; Whittington, Matt (ENERGY) <Matt.Whittington@ontario.ca>; Baker, Carys (ENERGY) <Carys.Baker@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: OFHP Regs

Thank you, Martin.
Will they have to go to Cabinet after that LRC discussion, do you think?
And if so, when?

Andrew

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: October-23-17 11:15 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: OFHP Regs

Hi Andrew,

Cabinet Office has asked that these track to LRC on the 30th.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)

Sent: October 23, 2017 11:10 AM

To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>

Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>; Whittington, Matt (ENERGY) <Matt.Whittington@ontario.ca>; Baker, Carys (ENERGY) <Carys.Baker@ontario.ca>

Subject: RE: OFHP Regs

Good Afternoon:

Do you know from Cabinet Office what / where this is tracking to, please?

Cabinet / LRC and proposed dates?

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault

Ministry of Energy

andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca

416-327-3550 (o)

416-436-6370 (m)

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)

Sent: October-23-17 10:11 AM

To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)

Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)

Subject: OFHP Regs

Hi Andrew,

Attached are the draft OFHP regulations and a version of the approval form you have already seen. Please note the fees one is still undergoing revisions, as comments are still being addressed (you'll note that there are still many notes to drafters in this version).

Thanks,
Martin

Martin Schlaepfer

Director of Operations

Deputy Minister's Office

Ministry of Energy

T: 416-326-7688

E: martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca